From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 4/6/2021 8:26:08 AM

Subject: RE: Executive Visit of the Bucks Creek O8W planned work

No worries- ..by chance do you have a RR contact as well, considering we need to work with them to
re-establish service near the Cresta Dam?

Please advise to all on this email,

From
Sent: Monday, April 5, 2021 4:50 PM
To
Cc

Subject: RE: Executive Visit of the Bucks Creek O8W planned work

Hey

| actually just sent an email to-about this topic. So sorry | didn’t see your email before | sent this one out.
See email attached.

We need to get a couple key players involved to see if we can get an agency representative to attend. Let me
know if | should set up a meeting to talk with our programs team T

From:
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2021 4:26 PM
To:

Cc
Subject: - Executive Visit of the Bucks Creek O8W planned work

g

We are preparing for an ‘executive visit’ of the Bucks Creek planned O8W work, and was told that you could do
a cursory look at my projects to confirm which agencies we need to coordinate/permit with?

Please advise to all on this email,

Project Manager

Pacific Gas an

Electric Company

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000005924



Cc:
Subject: Executive Visit of the Bucks Creek O8W planned work

§

| am the PM of the following projects and would like you to take a cursory review of all associated agencies that

we will encounter that will need permitting/notification. Clearly, we have Caltrans and the RR.....but are there
any others?

Order Order Description

CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB PH 1
CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CBPH 2
CWSP - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CBPH 3

Please review and advise to all on this email before end of day tomorrow,

Project Manager

Electric Company

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000005925



